

2003 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: **01/22/2003**

Received By: **gmalaise**

Wanted: **Soon**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Administration-Budget 4-8259**

By/Representing: **Hummert**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **gmalaise**

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: **Employ Priv - job training**

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: **YES**

Requester's email:

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Pre Topic:

DOA:.....Hummert - BB0406,

Topic:

Elimination of Wisconsin Service Corps

Instructions:

See Attached--eliminate Wisconsin Service Corps

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	gmalaise 01/23/2003	wjackson 01/23/2003		_____			State
/1			rschluet 01/23/2003	_____	amentkow 01/23/2003		State
/2	gmalaise	wjackson	pgreensl	_____	lemery		

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
	02/05/2003	02/05/2003	02/05/2003 _____		02/05/2003		

FE Sent For:

<END>

2003 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: **01/22/2003**

Received By: **gmalaise**

Wanted: **Soon**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Administration-Budget 4-8259**

By/Representing: **Hummert**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **gmalaise**

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: **Employ Priv - job training**

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: **YES**

Requester's email:

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Pre Topic:

DOA:.....Hummert - BB0406,

Topic:

Elimination of Wisconsin Service Corps

Instructions:

See Attached--eliminate Wisconsin Service Corps

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	gmalaise 01/23/2003	wjackson 01/23/2003					State
/1		1/2 Wlj 2/5	rschluet 01/23/2003	2/5 p8/ch	amentkow 01/23/2003		
			2/5 p8				

FE Sent For:

<END>

2003 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: 01/22/2003

Received By: gmalaise

Wanted: Soon

Identical to LRB:

For: Administration-Budget 4-8259

By/Representing: Hummert

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: gmalaise

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: **Employ Priv - job training**

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: YES

Requester's email:

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Pre Topic:

DOA:.....Hummert - BB0406,

Topic:

Elimination of Wisconsin Service Corps

Instructions:

See Attached--eliminate Wisconsin Service Corps

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
1?	gmalaise	1 WLj 1/23					

1.28.3

FE Sent For:

<END>

Date: January 21, 2003

To: Steve Miller
Legislative Reference Bureau

From: Joshua Hummert 
Executive Policy and Budget Analyst

Subject: Wisconsin Service Corps

Please eliminate the Wisconsin Service Corps described under s.20.445(1)(cm) and s.106.21.

If the drafter has any questions, please call me at 8-8259.

~~Employees - Transition~~

Transition - ongoing projects?
employed by nonprofit org's

BB 6406



State of Wisconsin
2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE

NOTE

LRB-1688/T
GMM.../.....
Wlj

DOA:.....Hummert – BB0406, Elimination of Wisconsin Service Corps
FOR 2003-05 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

DO NOT GEN

AN ACT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

EMPLOYMENT ✓

Under current law, the Wisconsin Service Corps employs young adults to work on community service activities that address the social, health, and economic needs of communities within a county that has a population of 500,000 or more (Milwaukee County). This bill eliminates the Wisconsin Service Corps.

For further information see the *state* fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 16.53 (1) (d) 1. ✓ of the statutes is amended to read:

16.53 (1) (d) 1. The secretary, with the approval of the joint committee on employment relations, shall fix the time, except as provided in ss. 106.21 (9) (c) and s. 106.215 (10) (c), and frequency for payment of salaries due elective and appointive

officers and employees of the state. As determined under this subdivision, the salaries shall be paid either monthly, semimonthly or for each 2-week period.

SECTION 2. 20.445 (1) (cm)[✓] of the statutes is amended to read:

20.445 (1) (cm) *Wisconsin service corps member compensation and support education vouchers.* As a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for the payment of Wisconsin service corps member ~~compensation and for other costs of projects under the Wisconsin service corps program under s. 106.21~~ if those costs are not paid by project sponsors. ~~Corps member compensation includes the cost of salaries, benefits and education vouchers under s. 106.213.~~[✓]

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 3. 20.445 (1) (cm)[✓] of the statutes, as affected by 2003 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation, but should not be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats., because of a delayed effective date.

SECTION 4. 20.445 (1) (jr)[✓] of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 5. 20.445 (1) (km)[✓] of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 6. 106.21 (title)[✓] of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 7. 106.21 (1)[✓] of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 8. 106.21 (2)[✓] of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 9. 106.21 (3)[✓] of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 10. 106.21 (4)[✓] of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 11. 106.21 (5)[✓] of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 12. 106.21 (6)[✓] of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 13. 106.21 (7) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 14. 106.21 (8) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 15. 106.21 (9) (a) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 16. 106.21 (9) (b) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 17. 106.21 (9) (c) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 18. 106.21 (9) (e) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 19. 106.21 (9) (f) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 20. 106.21 (9) (g) 1. of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 21. 106.21 (9) (g) 2. of the statutes is renumbered 106.213 and amended to read:

106.213 Wisconsin service corps education vouchers. The An education voucher under s. 106.21 (9) (g) 1., 2001 stats., is valid for 3 years after the date of issuance for the payment of tuition and required program activity fees at any institution of higher education, as defined under s. 39.32 (1) (a), that accepts the voucher and the department shall authorize payment to the institution of face value of the voucher upon presentment.

SECTION 22. 106.21 (10) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 23. 106.21 (11) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 24. 106.21 (12) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 25. 106.21 (13) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 26. 106.213 of the statutes, as created by 2003 Wisconsin Act (this act), is repealed.

SECTION 27. 227.01 (13) (zk) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 9459. **Effective dates; workforce development.**

(1) **ELIMINATION OF WISCONSIN SERVICE CORPS.** The treatment of section 106.213 of the statutes and the repeal of section 20.445 (1) (cm) of the statutes take effect on the first day of the 36th month beginning after publication.

(END)

**DRAFTER'S NOTE
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU**

LRB-1688/1dn

GMM.../.....

WLj

Josh:

As I mentioned over the phone yesterday, you might want to provide for a transitional period so as to permit corps enrollees who are enrolled between now and the enactment of the budget to complete their normal ~~six~~^{nine}-month enrollment periods under s. 106.21 (12).[✓] Indeed, you might have to provide for a transitional period inasmuch as suddenly terminating an ongoing project might be construed as an impairment of contract if that termination were in violation of a responsibility agreement under s. 106.21 (7).[✓] As currently drafted, however, the Wisconsin Service Corps will cease to exist on the general effective date of the budget. All that will remain will be the obligation to pay education vouchers for three years after that date under s. 106.21 (9) (g) 2.[✓] which is renumbered ~~s.~~^{ss.} 106.213 by this draft.

Gordon M. Malaise
Senior Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 266-9738
E-mail: gordon.malaise@legis.state.wi.us

**DRAFTER'S NOTE
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU**

LRB-1688/1dn
GMM:wlj:rs

January 23, 2003

Josh:

As I mentioned over the phone yesterday, you might want to provide for a transitional period so as to permit corps enrollees who are enrolled between now and the enactment of the budget to complete their normal six-month to nine-month enrollment periods under s. 106.21 (12). Indeed, you might have to provide for a transitional period inasmuch as suddenly terminating an ongoing project might be construed as an impairment of contract if that termination were in violation of a responsibility agreement under s. 106.21 (7). As currently drafted, however, the Wisconsin Service Corps will cease to exist on the general effective date of the budget. All that will remain will be the obligation to pay education vouchers for three years after that date under s. 106.21 (9) (g) 2., which is renumbered s. 106.213 by this draft.

Gordon M. Malaise
Senior Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 266-9738
E-mail: gordon.malaise@legis.state.wi.us



State of Wisconsin
2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE

DO NOT

LRB-1688/K(2)
GMM:wlj:rs (RM)

DOA:.....Hummert – BB0406, Elimination of Wisconsin Service Corps
FOR 2003-05 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

DO NOT GEN

1 AN ACT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

EMPLOYMENT

Under current law, the Wisconsin Service Corps employs young adults to work on community service activities that address the social, health, and economic needs of communities within a county that has a population of 500,000 or more (Milwaukee County). This bill eliminates the Wisconsin Service Corps.

For further information see the *state* fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

2 SECTION 1. 16.53 (1) (d) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

3 16.53 (1) (d) 1. The secretary, with the approval of the joint committee on

4) employment relations, shall fix the time, ~~except as provided in ss. 106.21 (9) (c) and~~

5) ~~ss. 106.215 (10) (c),~~ and frequency for payment of salaries due elective and appointive

*** NOTE: This is reconciled s. 16.53 (1)(d) 10 This
 section has been affected by drafts with the following
 LRB #s: LRB-1688/1 and LRB-1712/30

1 officers and employees of the state. As determined under this subdivision, the
 2 salaries shall be paid either monthly, semimonthly or for each 2-week period.

3 SECTION 2. 20.445 (1) (cm) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.445 (1) (cm) *Wisconsin service corps member compensation and support*
 5 *education vouchers*. As a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for
 6 the payment of Wisconsin service corps member compensation and for other costs of
 7 projects under the Wisconsin service corps program under s. 106.21 if those costs are
 8 not paid by project sponsors. Corps member compensation includes the cost of
 9 salaries, benefits and education vouchers under s. 106.213.

***NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
 reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

10 SECTION 3. 20.445 (1) (cm) of the statutes, as affected by 2003 Wisconsin Act
 11 (this act), is repealed.

***NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation, but should not be
 reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats., because of a delayed effective date.

12 SECTION 4. 20.445 (1) (jr) of the statutes is repealed.

***NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
 reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

13 SECTION 5. 20.445 (1) (km) of the statutes is repealed.

***NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
 reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

14 SECTION 6. 106.21 (title) of the statutes is repealed.

15 SECTION 7. 106.21 (1) of the statutes is repealed.

16 SECTION 8. 106.21 (2) of the statutes is repealed.

17 SECTION 9. 106.21 (3) of the statutes is repealed.

18 SECTION 10. 106.21 (4) of the statutes is repealed.

19 SECTION 11. 106.21 (5) of the statutes is repealed.

20 SECTION 12. 106.21 (6) of the statutes is repealed.

1 **SECTION 13.** 106.21 (7) of the statutes is repealed.

2 **SECTION 14.** 106.21 (8) of the statutes is repealed.

3 **SECTION 15.** 106.21 (9) (a) of the statutes is repealed.

4 **SECTION 16.** 106.21 (9) (b) of the statutes is repealed.

5 **SECTION 17.** 106.21 (9) (c) of the statutes is repealed.

6 **SECTION 18.** 106.21 (9) (e) of the statutes is repealed.

7 **SECTION 19.** 106.21 (9) (f) of the statutes is repealed.

8 **SECTION 20.** 106.21 (9) (g) 1. of the statutes is repealed.

9 **SECTION 21.** 106.21 (9) (g) 2. of the statutes is renumbered 106.213 and
10 amended to read:

11 **106.213 Wisconsin service corps education vouchers.** ~~The~~ An education
12 voucher under s. 106.21 (9) (g) 1., 2001 stats., is valid for 3 years after the date of
13 issuance for the payment of tuition and required program activity fees at any
14 institution of higher education, as defined under s. 39.32 (1) (a), that accepts the
15 voucher and the department shall authorize payment to the institution of face value
16 of the voucher upon presentment.

17 **SECTION 22.** 106.21 (10) of the statutes is repealed.

18 **SECTION 23.** 106.21 (11) of the statutes is repealed.

19 **SECTION 24.** 106.21 (12) of the statutes is repealed.

20 **SECTION 25.** 106.21 (13) of the statutes is repealed.

21 **SECTION 26.** 106.213 of the statutes, as created by 2003 Wisconsin Act (this
22 act), is repealed.

23 **SECTION 27.** 227.01 (13) (zk) of the statutes is repealed.

24 **SECTION 9459. Effective dates; workforce development.**

1 (1) ELIMINATION OF WISCONSIN SERVICE CORPS. The treatment of section 106.213
2 of the statutes and the repeal of section 20.445 (1) (cm) of the statutes take effect on
3 the first day of the 36th month beginning after publication.

4 (END)

NOTE

Josh:

This draft reconciles LRB-1688/1, ~~LRB-1634/A~~ and
LRB-1712/3, ^{Both} LRB-1688, ~~LRB-1634~~ and LRB-1712
should ~~not~~ continue to appear in the compiled bill.

GMM

**DRAFTER'S NOTE
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU**

LRB-1688/2dn
GMM:wlj:pg

February 5, 2003

Josh:

This draft reconciles LRB-1688/1 and LRB-1712/3. Both LRB-1688 and LRB-1712 should continue to appear in the compiled bill.

Gordon M. Malaise
Senior Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 266-9738
E-mail: gordon.malaise@legis.state.wi.us



State of Wisconsin
2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE

LRB-1688/2

GMM:wlj:pg

DOA:.....Hummert – BB0406, Elimination of Wisconsin Service Corps

FOR 2003-05 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

1 **AN ACT ...; relating to:** the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

EMPLOYMENT

Under current law, the Wisconsin Service Corps employs young adults to work on community service activities that address the social, health, and economic needs of communities within a county that has a population of 500,000 or more (Milwaukee County). This bill eliminates the Wisconsin Service Corps.

For further information see the *state* fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

2 **SECTION 1.** 16.53 (1) (d) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

3 16.53 (1) (d) 1. The secretary, with the approval of the joint committee on
4 employment relations, shall fix the time, ~~except as provided in ss. 106.21 (9) (c) and~~
5 ~~s. 106.215 (10) (c),~~ and frequency for payment of salaries due elective and appointive

1 officers and employees of the state. As determined under this subdivision, the
2 salaries shall be paid either monthly, semimonthly or for each 2-week period.

****NOTE: This is reconciled s. 16.53 (1) (d) 1. This SECTION has been affected by
drafts with the following LRB numbers: LRB-1688/1 and LRB-1712/3.

3 **SECTION 2.** 20.445 (1) (cm) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.445 (1) (cm) *Wisconsin service corps member compensation and support*
5 *education vouchers.* As a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for
6 the payment of Wisconsin service corps member ~~compensation and for other costs of~~
7 ~~projects under the Wisconsin service corps program under s. 106.21 if those costs are~~
8 ~~not paid by project sponsors. Corps member compensation includes the cost of~~
9 ~~salaries, benefits and education vouchers under s. 106.213.~~

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

10 **SECTION 3.** 20.445 (1) (cm) of the statutes, as affected by 2003 Wisconsin Act
11 (this act), is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation, but should not be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats., because of a delayed effective date.

12 **SECTION 4.** 20.445 (1) (jr) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

13 **SECTION 5.** 20.445 (1) (km) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

14 **SECTION 6.** 106.21 (title) of the statutes is repealed.

15 **SECTION 7.** 106.21 (1) of the statutes is repealed.

16 **SECTION 8.** 106.21 (2) of the statutes is repealed.

17 **SECTION 9.** 106.21 (3) of the statutes is repealed.

18 **SECTION 10.** 106.21 (4) of the statutes is repealed.

19 **SECTION 11.** 106.21 (5) of the statutes is repealed.

1 **SECTION 12.** 106.21 (6) of the statutes is repealed.

2 **SECTION 13.** 106.21 (7) of the statutes is repealed.

3 **SECTION 14.** 106.21 (8) of the statutes is repealed.

4 **SECTION 15.** 106.21 (9) (a) of the statutes is repealed.

5 **SECTION 16.** 106.21 (9) (b) of the statutes is repealed.

6 **SECTION 17.** 106.21 (9) (c) of the statutes is repealed.

7 **SECTION 18.** 106.21 (9) (e) of the statutes is repealed.

8 **SECTION 19.** 106.21 (9) (f) of the statutes is repealed.

9 **SECTION 20.** 106.21 (9) (g) 1. of the statutes is repealed.

10 **SECTION 21.** 106.21 (9) (g) 2. of the statutes is renumbered 106.213 and
11 amended to read:

12 **106.213 Wisconsin service corps education vouchers.** ~~The~~ An education
13 voucher under s. 106.21 (9) (g) 1., 2001 stats., is valid for 3 years after the date of
14 issuance for the payment of tuition and required program activity fees at any
15 institution of higher education, as defined under s. 39.32 (1) (a), that accepts the
16 voucher and the department shall authorize payment to the institution of face value
17 of the voucher upon presentment.

18 **SECTION 22.** 106.21 (10) of the statutes is repealed.

19 **SECTION 23.** 106.21 (11) of the statutes is repealed.

20 **SECTION 24.** 106.21 (12) of the statutes is repealed.

21 **SECTION 25.** 106.21 (13) of the statutes is repealed.

22 **SECTION 26.** 106.213 of the statutes, as created by 2003 Wisconsin Act (this
23 act), is repealed.

24 **SECTION 27.** 227.01 (13) (zk) of the statutes is repealed.

25 **SECTION 9459. Effective dates; workforce development.**

